THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)
Fifth (5) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

May 31, 2019
PROJECT NAME: Push Package for Galveston County
BID NO: B192007
RE: ADDENDUM #1
To All Prospective Proposers,
The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s)
AMENDED OPENING DATE:

RFP #B192007, Push Package for Galveston County, originally scheduled to be opened on Thursday, June 6, 2019, at 2:15 P.M., has
been re-scheduled. The new deadline for submitting a proposal is as follows:

Date: Thursday, June 13,2019
Time: 2:30 P.M.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via
e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincer

- er, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



y N )
\%:27? oF amﬁf(j
S

THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5™ Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

June 5, 2019

PROJECT NAME: Push Package for Galveston County

SOLICITATION NO: B192007

RE: ADDENDUM #2

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):
Question #1: I do not see any type of scope of work that we are to bid on.

Response: See Attached Exhibit A

uestion #2: I reviewed the RFP. It mentions pricing and equipment attachments as pending. Will there be any
quip ¥4 8
pricing sheets and or equipment sheet attachments provided?

Response: See Attached Exhibit A
Question #3:  Please confirm that the 1295 form is a post award document.
Response: Yes.

Question #4:  The special provisions state that the services will be detailed in “Attachment (pending)”
a. Where can we obtain this attachment?

Response: See Attached Exhibit A

Question #5:  Is the Vendor Qualification packet required for proposal submittal?

Response: Yes, the Vendor Qualification packet must be turned in with your proposal submittal.
Question #6:  Is the form PEID required with the proposal submittal?

Response: Yes.



Question #7:
Response:
Question #8:
Response:
Question #9:

Response:

Question #10:

Response:

Question #11:

Response:

Question #12:

Response:

Question #13:

Response:

Question #14:

Response:

P.2 states that a label will be provided but I do not see one in the documents,
a. Will a label be provided or can we supply our own?
You can supply your own label.
What are the specifications for “the various types of emergency equipment”?
See attached Exhibit A.
What are the specific services that you are requesting?
See attached Exhibit A.
What are the specifications for additional resources?
See attached Exhibit A.

When you ask for a list of all contacts, does that mean references?

No, this request refers to the personnel the County needs to contact when requesting services or
assistance.

“The proposer is requested to provide pricing for the equipment they are capable of providing as listed
in Attachment (Pending)”, where is the attachment pending?

See attached Exhibit A.

We didn’t see a price proposal included with the RFP, would it be possible to have that information
emailed to me or uploaded to the website?

See attached Exhibit A.
The term is for 1 year, ae there going to be any renewals after the original 1 year term?
Yes. The resultant contract will specify the terms.
As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:
Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor

Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-

5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincersly,

-

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



EXHIBIT A

A LA CARTE EQUIPMENT, SERVICE AND

SUPPLIES

Unitof |

Lo . ; e Mobilization/ | Demobilization/
e cDescription Measure Cost Set-up Fee Tear Down Fee
Badge /Photo Identification Equipment
System, 5000 person capacity, with Each, per
supplies Day
Bags, Garbage, for 44 gal. capacity
can, (100/Lot) Lot
Each, per
Barricade, Traffic, Type 1 Day
Blankets, 80% wool/20% synthetic, flame
retardant, 90 in. x 66 in., washable,
(500/Lot) Lot
Board, Marker, Dry Erase, White, 4 ft. x Each, per
41t Day
Can, Garbage, plastic, 44 gal. capacity, Each, per
wi/lid Day
Each, per
Cart, Baggage Loading, Closed Type Day
Each, per
Chair, Folding Day
Comfort Kits, for men and women, to
include as appropriate, but not limited to:
1. Bath Soap/Body Wash
2. Shampoo and Conditioner
3. Toothbrush and Toothpaste
4. Comb and Brush
5. Facial Tissues
6. Disposable Razor and Shaving Cream
or Gel
7. Deodorant Each (per
8. Sanitary Napkins/Tampons kit)
Cone, Traffic, Orange, 10 Ib., 36 in. high,
compliant with Texas Manual on Each, per
Uniform Traffic Control Devices Day
Copier/Printer/Scanner, High Speed, 35 Each, per
ppm minimum Day
Each, per
Cord, Extension, Heavy Duty, 100 ft. Day
Cots, Folding, Standard and H/D Large,
60/40 ratio, (500 ea./Lot) Lot
Each, per
Counter, Hand, (Hand Tally) Day
Each, per
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 10 yard, rental Day
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 10 yard, dump Each
Each, per

Day

Dumpster, Solid Waste, 15 yard, rental




Dumpster, Solid Waste, 15 yard, dump Each
Each, per
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 20 yard, rental Day
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 20 yard, dump Each
Each, per
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 30 yard, rental Day
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 30 yard, dump Each
Each, per
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 40 yard, rental Day
Dumpster, Solid Waste, 40 yard, dump Each
Each, per
Fan, “Porta-Cool’, 36 in. Day
Each, per
Fan, Electric, Floor type, 36 inch Day
Fence to include Access Gate(s),
Security, 6 ft. high minimum, per linear Each, per
foot Day
Each, per
Day, Not
Forklift, Rough Terrain, 6,000 to 12,000 including
Ibs. Capacity Fuel
Each, per
Day, Not
Forklift, Rough Terrain, 5,000 tc 6,000 Including
Ibs. Capacity Fuel
Each, per
Day,
Forklift, Warehouse, 3,000 to 5,000 Ibs. Including
capacity Fuel
Each, per
Day,
Including
Forklift, 20,000 Ib. capacity Fuel
Each, per
Generator, 50 kW Day
Each, per
Generator, 200 kW Day
Each, per
Generator, 500 kW Day
Each, per
Generator, 1000 kW Day
Hand Truck/Dolly, 2 Wheel, for Each, per
Box Cargo Vans Day
Hand Washing Station, 4 sink unit, foot
operated, hot and cold potable water Each, per
with soap and paper towels Day
Each, per
Light Tower Day
Each, per
Pallet Jack Day




Tire plug/repair service —~ Heavy
Truck/Equipment

Pencil, Grease, White, (100/Lot) Lot
Pillows, Institutional Grade, Disposable,
(500 ea./Lot) Lot
Surge Suppressor Power Strip, 2000 Each, per
Joule minimum Day
Each, per
Public Address System Day
Sheets, Bed, Institutional Grade, 66 in. x
104 in., flat (500 ea./Lot) Lot
Each, per
Table, 8 ft. x 3 ft. Day
Each, per
Television set, 42" minimum Day
Each
Tire plug/repair service — Passenger
Vehicle
Each

cleaned daily

Day

Unit of Mobilization/ | Demobilization/
Temporary/Portable HVAC System: Measure Cost Set-up Fee Tear Down Fee
Temporary/Portable HVAC  System
capable of cooling a 500 to 999 square | Each, per
foot room Day
Temporary/Portable HVAC  System
capable of cooling a 1,000 to 4,999 | Each, per
square foot room Day
Temporary/Portable  HVAC  System
capable of cooling a 5,000 to 9,999 | Each, per
square foot room Day
Temporary/Portable HVAC System
capable of cooling a 10,000 to 19,999 Each, per
square foot room Day
Temporary/Portable  HVAC  System
capable of cooling a 20,000 to 60,000 | Each, per
square foot room Day

Each, per
Tent, 40 ft. x 100 fi. Day
Tent Accessory, Walls, all-weather, for Each, per
40 ft. x 100 ft. tent Day
Tent Accessory, Flooring, 6 in., for 40 ft. Each, per
x 100 ft. tent Day
Tent Accessory, HVAC system, for 40 ft. | Each, per
x 100 ft. size Day
Toilet, Portable, Wheel Chair Accessible, | Each, per
pumped and cleaned daily Day
Toilet, Portable, Standard, pumped and Each, per
cleaned daily Day
Toilet, Portable, Family, pumped and Each, per

2
2




Each, per

Tractor, Semi, to pull 53' trailer Day
Tractor, Semi, to pull 53' trailer Per Mile
Traffic Board, Arrow Type, Fixed or Each, per
trailer mounted Day
Each, per
Trailer, Dry Cargo Van, 53 feet long Day
Trailer, Dry Cargo Van, 53 feet long Per Mile
Each, per
Trailer, Reefer, 48-53 feet long Day
Trailer, Reefer, 48-53 feet long Per Mile
Utility Vehicle, J/D, Gator, E-Z Go Each, per
Electric Cart, or equal Day
Van, Box Cargo, Medium Duty, 32,000 Each, per
GVWR, with lift gate Day
Van, Box Cargo, Medium Duty, 32,000
GVWR, with lift gate Per Mile
Each, per

Van, Express Cargo, Expediter Vehicle Day

Van, Express Cargo, Expediter Vehicle Per Mile

Van, Reefer, 18 - 20 feet long, Truck Each, per

Mounted Day

Van, Reefer, 18 - 20 feet long, Truck

Mounted Per Mile

Handicapped Medical Walker, Standard, | Each, per

Heavy Duty Day
Each, per

Wand, Metal Detector Day
Each, per

Wheelchair, Standard, Folding T Da

TURNKEY FACILITIES




Cost if fuel Cost if fuel Mobilizatin | Demobiliz
Unit of provided by provided by the | / ation/ Tear
Description Measure | Contractor Department Set-up Fee | Down Fee
Office/Work Shelter
Per
Soft-Sided, for 10 Structure,
personnel per Day
Per
Soft-Sided, for 50 Structure
personnel , per Day
Per
Hard-sided, for 10 Structure
personnel , ber Day
Per
Hard-sided, for 50 Structure
personnel , per Da
Self-Contained Crew
Quarters
Non- Per
accessible Structure,
Unit per Day
Handicap Per
Accessible Structure,
Unit er Da
Sleeping
Shelter
Per
Soft-sided, for 50 Structure
personnel , per Day
Per
Soft-sided, for 100 Structure
personnel , per Day
Per
Soft-sided, for 200 Structure
personnel , per Day
Per
Hard-sided, for 50 Structure
personnel , per Day
Per
Hard-sided, for 100 Structure
personnel , per Day
Per
Hard-sided, for 200 Structure
personnel , per Da
Shower
Units - :
Per
Type 1 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 2 Structure

, per Day




Per

Type 3 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 4 Structure
, per Da
Laundry
Units ~
Per
Type 1 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 2 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 3 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 4 Structure
, per Da
Short-
Term
Shelter
Per
Type 1 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 2 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 3 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 4 Structure
, per Da
Long- '
Term
Shelter
Per
Type 1 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 2 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 3 Structure
, per Day
Per
Type 4 Structure

, per Day
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